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Dear Mr, Hinson: 

Enclosed i'i a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in 
the above~refcrcnced matter, The original CAFO has been filed with the Regional Hearing 
Clerk and served on the parties as directed in Section 22.6 of the Consolidated Rules ofPractice~ 
40 C.F.R. Part 22. 

As stated in Section V oflhe CAFO, the initial payment of $12,500 of the payment plan 
is due within 30 days from the effective date. Please ensure that the face of your cashier's or 
;;:ertified check includes the name of the respondent and the docket number of this case. Penalty 
payment questions 5hQuld be directed to Mr. Bryson Lehman either by telephone at (513.) 487~ 
2123 or by written correspondence to his attention at U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, 
Cincinnati Accounting Operations at the address identified in the CAFO. 

Also enclosed is a copy ofa document entitled "Notice of Securities and EXChange 
Commission Registrants' DUly to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings." Thjs document 
puts you on notice of your potential duty to disclose to the Securities and Exchange Commission 
(SEC) any envirorunental enforcement actions taken by EP k 

Internet ACd!"ess lUAL). http,r,www_epa.gov 
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Should you have any questions about this matter or your compliance ::.iatus in the future. 
please call me at (404) 562-R979 or Mr. Tony Spann of the EPA Region 4 statTat (404) 562­
R971. 

Pesticides and Toxic 
Substances Bronch 

Enclosures 



UNITED STATES 
~,

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 	 . . 
( , ~ ,ATLANTA, GF.{)RGlA , .--. . . 	 .. 

-
, 

IN THF. MATTER OF; ) 
) 

Lintech International, LLC, ) Docket No.: TSCA-04.20ll-2S27(bY:, 
) 
) 

Respondent. ) 
_________.._l 

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER 

I. Nature of the Action 

1, 	 This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 16(a) of the Toxic Substances 

Control Act (TSCA). 15 U.S.c. § 2615(a), and pursuallt to the Consolidated Rule, of 

Practice Governing Administrative AsseS$\ment of Civil Penalties and the 

RevQCation/Tennjnation or Suspension of Permits (Consolidated RuJes), 40 C.F.R. Part 

22. Complainant is the Director of the Air, Pesticides, and Toxies Management Division. 

u. S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4. Respondent is Lintech International, 

LLC. 

2. 	 Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement pursuant to 

40 C.F.R. § 22.18 and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations described 

herein without a formal hearing. Therefore, \vithout the taking of any evidence or 

testimony, the making ofany argument, or the adjudication of any issue 10 this. matter, 

and in accordance "iti140 c'F.R. § 22.13(b), this Consellt Agreement and Final Order 

(CAFO) \-vill simultaneously commence and conclude this matter. 



II. Preliminary Statement., 

3. 	 The authority to take adion under Section 16(a) ofTSCA, 15 U,S,C § 2615(a), is vested 

in the Administrator of EPA. The Ad.mJnistrntor of EPA has delegated this authority 

under TSCA to EPA Region 4 by EPA Delegation 12-2-A, dated May 11, 1994, 

4. 	 Pursuant to Seclion 15 ofTSCA, 15 U.S.c. § 2614, it IS unlawful for any person to: 

(J) fail or refuse to comply with any rule or order promulgated pursuant to Sections, 4, 5, 

a, 12 or 13 of TSCA , 15 U,S,c' § 2003, § 2604, § 2007, § 2611 or § 2612); (2) use for 

commercial purposes a chemical substance or mixture that the perwn knew or had reao;;rm 

to know was manufactured, imported, proces'red. or distributed in CQrnmerce in violation 

of TSCA Section 5, 15 U,S_C, § 2604; (3) ffill to Illaintain rcoords, submit reports or 

information. or permit access to or allow copying of records as required by TSCA; and 

(4) refuse to permit entry or inspection as authorized by Section II ofTSCA. 15 U.S.C. 

§ 2610. 

5. 	 Any person who violates a provision of Section 15 ofTSCA shall be liable for a civil 

penalty in an amount not to exceed $25,000 for each such violation, in accordance \\-rith 

Section 16(a) of TSCA The Debt Collection Improvement Act of 1996 requires EPA to 

review and adjust penalties, as necessary, for inflation at ]ea~t once every four yean:. As 

such. pursuant to the Adjustment of Civil Monetary Penalties for Inflation Rule. 

40 C.F.R. Part 19, the revised maximum penalty for e.aeb violation occurring after 

January 30, 1997, through March 15, 2004, is $27,500. for each violation occurring after 

March 15.2004. through January 12, 2009. the maximum penalty for each violation is 

$32.5DO, and for each viulation occurring after January 12.2009, the maximum penally 
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for each violation is $37,500. Each day a violation continues may constitute a separate 

violation. 

6. 	 All Confidential Business hrronn.tion (CB!) in this c..>.FO has been redacted. To 

dctennine the identity of the chemical substance referenced in this CAPO or the CBI that 

was deleted (CBI deleted), Comp1ainant and/or Respondent should refer to the letter. 

dated <A.1QOer 20, 2009, sent to the Respondent identifying the potential violations of 

TSCA and notifying the Respondent of the opportunity to show cause why EPA WQuid 

not proceed with an enforcement action. 

7. 	 Ptrr&uallt to 40 c,F.R. § 22.5«(;)(4). the foHowing individual is authorized to receive 

service for EPA in this proceeding: 

Tony Spann 
Chemical Products and Asbestos: Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Allanta, Georgia 30303-8960 
(404) 562-8971. 

III. Specilic Allegation., 

8. 	 Respondent owns and operates a chemical importing and distrihuting business located at 

7705 NE Industrial Boulevard, Macon. Georgia. 

9. 	 Respondent is an importer as the tenn is defined in 40 C .F.R. § 704.3, 

10. 	 On April 22, 2008. an authorized agent of EPA Region 4 conducted an audit at 

Respondent', office pursuant to Section 11 (a) of TSCA, 15 U.S.c. § 26HJ(a). 

11. 	 Respundent imported [Cm deleted1 pounds o{Chemical A in ZOO5. 

12. 	 Respondent imported [CBl de1ete.dl pounds of Chemical B in 2005. 

13. 	 Respondem imported LCEI deleted1 pounds of Chemical C in 2005. 
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14. Chemical, A, S, and C were subject m the 2006 Inventory l:pdalc Reporting (nJR) as 

described in 40 C.F.R. § 710, Suhpart C. 

15. 	 As de,,:ribed in 40 C.F.R. § 7mS3, the 20061UR reporting period for Chemicals A, S, 

and C was Augu>, 23, 2006, through March 23, 2007. 

16. 	 Respondent failed to submit the 2006IUR Report 10 EPA for Cbemicals A, S, and C 

during the reporting period described in 40 C.F.R. § 710.53. 

17. 	 Pur,uant to 40 C.PR. § 71O.l(c) and Section 15(3) of TSCA, it is lmlawful for any 

perwn to fail or refuse to !>ubmit information required under the IUR Regulations, 

IV. Consent Agreement 

18. 	 For the purpOl')es of thi'i CAFO, Respondent admilS the jurisdictional allegations set forth 

above and neither admits nor denies the allegations .set forth above. 

19. 	 Respondent wai.ves its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right 

to appeal the proposed Final Order accompanying the Consent Agreement. 

20. 	 Respondent consents to the assessment of the penalty propo;.;;oo by EPA and agrees to pay 

the civil penalty as set forth in this CAFO. 

21, Respondent certifIeS that as of the date of it~ execution of this CAFO. it is in compliance 

with the TSCA regulations referenced in this CAFO, 

22, 	 Compliance with this CAFO shall resolve the allegations of the violations contained 

herein. This CAFO shall not otherwise affect any liahility of Respondent to the United 

States. Other than as expressed herein, neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to 

bring an enforcement action against Respondent for violation of any federal or state 

statute, regulation or permit, to initiate an action for imminent and substantial 

endangenucnt, or to pursue cfimirud enforcement. 
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23. Complainant and Respondent agree to settie this matter by their execution of this CAFO. 

The pmies. agree that the settlement of lhi~ m~\tter is in the public interest and that thi:> 

CAFO is consistent with 11)e applicable requirements ofTSCA. 

V. Ymal Order 

24, Respondent is assessed a civil penally of FIFTY THOUSA:-'1> DOLLARS ($50,000), 

Four payments will be made to complete payment of the entire civil penalty including 

interest. The firsllostallrnem is due within 30 days. of the effective dale IJf this CAFO. 

The sUb!<equent three pl1yments shall be due in 90 day lntervals thereafter. Induding the 

civil penalty and lnterest, the total amount that win he paid upon the completion of all 

payment> will be FIFTY THOUSAND ONE lIT:NDRED EIGHTY-FOUR 

DOLLARS and NINETY·THREE CENTS ($50,184,93), Respondent shall make 

payments in accordance with the following schedule: 

Payment Number Payment Due Date 	 Payment Due 

I ""thin 30 days of filing of CAFO $12,500,00 
2 within 120 days of filing of CAFO $12.592.47 
3 within 210 days of filing of CAFO $12,561.64 
4 wilhin 300 days of fiI ing of CAFO $12,530,82 

25, 	 Respondent shan remit the penally payment by either a cashier's or certified cheek made 

payable to the "Treasurer, United Stales of America." The Respondent shall note on 

the fal"e of the check the Respondent's name and the Docket Number associated 

with this CAFO. The penalty payment shall be sent by one of tne following methods to 

the address jndentified for the method chosen, 
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Address: for payment :>ubmittal using the United States Postat Service: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Pc-nalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
p,O, Box 979077 
St. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000. 

Address [ur payment submittn1 ui'<ing other mail service (e.g" Federal Express, 
United Parcel Service (UPS), DHL, etc.): 

U.S, Bank 
1005 Convention Plaza 
Mail Station SL-MO·C2GL 
St. LouL~. Mi~souri 63101 

Contact Person: Nat.He Pearson (314)41SA087, 

26. At the time of payment., Respondent shall send a separate (;Opy of the check and a written 

statement that the payment is being made in accordance With this CAFO, to the following 

pe~ns at the following addresses:: 

Regionalllearing Clerk 
U,S, EPA Region 4 
61 Foesyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960: 

Tony Spatm 
Chemical Products and Asbestos Seetion 
U,S, EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303·8960; and 

5aundi Wilson 
Office of Environmental Accuuntability 
U$, EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960, 

27. If Respondent fails to make one of the installment payments in accordance with the 

schedule set forth above, and if such payment is not made within 30 oays after the due 

date, that payment plus all suhsequent paj<lnents (the entire unpaid balance) aDd all 
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accrued interest shalt become immediately due and payable on the 31;1 day from such 

due date. In addition. Respondent shalt be liable fur and shaH pay administrative 

handling charges and late payment penalty charges as described below in the event of any 

::luch failure or default. 

28. 	 Further, if Respondent fans to pay the instalhnent payments in acoordance with the 

schedule set forth above, EPA may refer the debt to a collection agency. a credit 

reporting agency. or to the Depat1ment ofJustice for filing of a collection action in the 

appropriate United States District Court. In any such collection action, the vahdjty~ 

amount, and appropriateness of the assessed penalty and of this CAFO shojI not be 

subjet-i to review, 

29. 	 ~otwithstanding Respondenfs agreement to pay the assesscU ("1vil penalty in accordance 

with the installment schedule set forth above, Respondent may pay the entire civil penalty 

ofFiFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS ($50,000) within thirty (30) calendar days after the 

date on which a copy ofthls CAPO is mooted or hand~delivcrcd to Respondent and 

thereby, avoid the payment ofinterest pursuant to 40 c'F.R, S 13.11{a). In addition, 

Respondent may, at any time after commencement ofpayments under the installment 

schedule, elect to pay the entire principal balance remaining, together with interest 

accrued up to the date of sueh fuJI payment. 

30. 	 Fur the purposes of state and federal income taxation, Respondent shall not be entitled. 

and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made 

pursuant to this CAFO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shaH 

constitute a violation ofthis CAFO. 
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31, 	 Pursuant to 31 U .S.C. § 3717. EPA is entitled to assess interest and penaltic5 on debts 

owed to the Unit~d States and a charge to cover the cost of proces~ing and handling a 

delinqutJut claim, Interest will therefore begin to acclUC on the ;;"lvil penalty from the date 

,,1' entry oftbis CAFO. if the penalty is not paid by the date required. A charge will also 

be as:)csscd to cover the administrative costs, both direct and indirect, ofoverdue debts. 

In addition, a late payment penalty charge shaU be applied on any principal amount not 

paid within 90 days ofthe due date. 

32. 	 Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorney fees in this mattcr. 

33. 	 TIlis CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondcnt. its successors and a.'isigns, 

34, 	 Each undersigned representative of the parties to this C AFO certifies that he or she is 

fully authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally binds that 

party to this CAFO. 

The remainder of this page is intentionaUy bank. 
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VI. Effective Date 

35. The effective date of this CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFO is filed with the 

Regional Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED A."'D CONSENTED TO: 

Respondent: Lintech International. LLC 
Do<.ket No.: TSCA-04-201 t-2S27(b) 

. I 1. 
By: --rr. ~ ~.._ ...-'=-"-"=..l'-'-___ Date: m"sfI6/11

I 
Name: JIThh:1A.:;. HIN~v~ ____ 

Title: tcf\NlIlvQ').Ne, \1;)&tN:!?l;., 

Complainant mental Protection Agen<y 

3/z-5//(By CaA.ofr."..4-:L·t;[JHl'U '.!!::1.4{J:.f.........-- Date: ...:::1..-=-'--___ 

Beverly H. Bamster, irector 

Air, Pesticides and Tmdcs 


Management Divjsion 


76. 
APPROVED A.'iD SO ORDERED this JL day of ,1/pW'-._.......__-,-.",,1,,,<1,,,11<..;'_ 

By: h-.8. ~ 
Susan R Schuh 
Regional Judicial Officer 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVIQ; 

I hereby certify that Ort the date set out below, I filed the original and one copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a true and correct copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order. In the Matter of Untech International, LLC, 

Docket Number: TSCA04-2011-2527(b), to the addressees listed helow. 

Thomas Hinson (via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested) 
Managing Partner 
Llntech International, LLC 
7705 NE Industrial Boulevard 
Macon, Georgia 31216 

Tony Spann (via EPA's internal mail) 
Chemic~ll Products and Asbestos Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
6 J Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Roben Caplan (or a-;signed attorney) (via EPA'~ internal mad) 
Oil1ce of Environlllcllfal At:countability 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

~~ ~~ _~JM 
By 0CC.i1±t~-- 4-/<-/-//Date: 


Patricia A. Bullock 

Regional Hearing Clerk 

U.S. EPA Region 4 

61 Forsyth Street 

Atlanta. Georgia 30303 


(404) 562-9511 
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